BID TITLE: SNOW PLOW BLADES, SHOES, & SALT SPREADER CHAINS
BID NUMBER: 2014-117

BID OPENING: Wednesday, December 03, 2014
DEPARTMENT: DPW /HIGHWAY DEPT.
Chemung Valk Steel Sales E W.l nter
. quipment

Supply Manufacturing Inc
BIDDERS NAME: A Inc.
Propdsal Signed & Duplicated? : ' or Ok g/
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oK oK oL
Addendum(s) No.
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? o oX CK
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? : ol oY OK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? 0K, oX Ox_
W-9 Completed & Signed? ’ OL Ok OX.
Insurance Requirements Acknowledgement Signed? 4 O/ Ox
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? 674

$_see attached | $_see attached | $_see attached | NO BID




BID TITLE: : SNOW PLOW BLADES, SHOES, & SALT SPREADER CHAINS

BID NUMBER: =~ 2014-117

BID OPENING: Wednesday, December 03, 2014

DEPARTMENT: DPW /HIGHWAY DEPT.

BIDDERS NAME:

Cazenovia
Equipment

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

Addendum(s) No.

| Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Insurance Requirements Acknowledgement Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

NO BID

$_see attached

$_see attached

$_see attached




CHE Muilb SaPPL Y

BROOME COUNTY
DIVISION OF PURCHASING
PROPOSAL SHEET
. Item Est. Unit / Each
# Description | Qty. Price
. Needed
1. | Steel Snow Plow Blade Edges: 1” x 8” x 5 Surface hardened or flame hardened 50 $_103 2
Only — 7 hole — reversible — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3” — 3” — 127
centers — Pacal #P8849501 or equal
: Equivalent Manufacturer:» Part #
2. | Steel Snow Plow Blade Edges: 1” x 8 x 6” Surface hardened or flame hardened 50 /Y, £
Only — 8 hole — reversible — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3”7 — 3” — 12~
centers - Pacal #P8849601 or equal
Equivalent Manufacturer: Part #
3. | Carbide Insert Blade: 3/4” x 6” x 4°-6 hole — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3” 75 $ /43, Jo
—3”~12” centers ' '
Manufacturer: Part #
4. | Carbide Insert Blade: %”x6x3°-5 hoie-punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 37-3"- 75 ’
” yj
12” centers A $ L7 =
Manufacturer: Part #
5. | Spreader Chains: pintle link: 667X, bar flight: 3/8”x1 '4”, bar flight location:
every other link, bar flight to be double welded at each end '
Widths: - 5>
a. 20 1/2” center to center; | Price [-$__ 43, <
Per 5
b. 217 center to center: foot |$_ A3
- ¢. 21 1/16” center to center: $ A3. >0
S
d. 21 V4" center to center: $ ___4_5._:___
6. | Spreader Chains: pintle link:D88K, bar flight: 3/8”x1 ¥4, bar flight location: | Price : '
every other link, bar ﬂlght to be double welded at each end Per ‘ g5
Widths: 20” center to center: foot 3 02?
7. | Snow Plow Shoes: Moldboard 75 Attach price list if
. : offering discount
8. | Snow Plow Shoes: Wing Shoe (8 & 12: combo centers)Moldboard 100 from list.
9. | Frame Shoe-one way 150 = | State Percelol/tage
0
10. | Nosepiece . 100

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH PROPOSAL.

Snow plow blades, shoes - 12




VALK MANUFACTURIN G

BROOME COUNTY
DIVISION OF PURCHASING
PROPOSAL SHEET -
' Item Est. Unit/ Each
T # Description | Qty. Price
1 Needed
1. | Steel Snow Plow Blade Edges: 1”x 8” x 5” Surface hardened or flame hardened 50 $_J//5 z
Only — 7 hole — reversible — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3” — 3” — 127
centers — Pacal #P8849501 or equal
: Equivalent Manufacturer: Part #
2. | Steel Snow Plow Blade Edges: 17 x 8”x 6° Surface hardened ot flame hardened 50 $_ /3%, =
Only — 8 hole — reversible — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3” — 3” — 12”
centers — Pacal #P8849601 or equal '
Equivalent Manufacturer: Part #
3. | Carbide Insert Blade: 3/4” x 6” x 4’-6 hole — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3” 75 $ 08 ‘w
—3” 12" centers ' ’
* Manufacturer: Part #
4. | Carbide Insert Blade: %”x6”x3’-5 hole-punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3”-3”- 75 : %0
12” centers ' , $ /56.—
Manufacturer: Part # _
5. | Spreader Chains: pintle link: 667X, bar flight: 3/8”x1 %”, bar flight location:
every other link, bar flight to be double welded at each end
Widths: -
a. 20 1/2” center to center: | Price |$__ A8 B9
Per
b. 21” centerto center: | foot |$_AM A/D
. ¢. 21 1/16” center to.center: $__Aw 1.70)
d. 21 4" center to center: $ MU BLY
6. | Spreader Chains: pintle link:D88K, bar flight: 3/8”x1 %, bar flight location: | Price
every other link, bar flight to be double welded at each end Per
"~ Widths: 20” center to center: | foot |$
7. | Snow Plow Shoes: Moldboard 75 Attach price list if
: offering discount
8. | Snow Plow Shoes: Wing Shoe (8 & 12: combo centers)Moldboard 100 from list.
9. | Frame Shoe-one way | 150 = | State Percentage
Lo 2D %
10. 100

Nosepiece .

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH PROPOSAL.

Snow plow blades, shoes - 12




Sfee]

BROOME COUNTY

DIVISION OF PURCHASING
PROPOSAL SHEET
Ttem Bst. Unit/ Bach
# Description | Qty. Price
_ » Needed

1. |- Steel Snow Plow Blade Edges: 17 x 8” x 5° Surface hardened or flame hardened 50 $ 209 %
Only — 7 hole — reversible — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3” — 3” — 127
centers — Pacal #P8849501 or equal

. Equivalent Manufacturer: _ Part #

2. | Steel Snow Plow Blade Edges: 17 x 8” x 6’ Surface hardéned or flame hardened 50 $ /3/ ®
Only — 8 hole — reversible — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3” — 3” — 127 :
centers — Pacal #P8849601 or equal '

Equivalent Manufacturer: Part #

3. | Carbide Insert Blade: 3/4” x 6” x 4’-6 hole — punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 3” 75 $ S0 "“ _

—3” —12” centers ' ‘
Manufacturer: Part #

4. | Carbide Insert Blade: %x6x3’-5 hole-punched for 5/8” plow bolts on 37-3”- 75 0

12” centers , s /490,
Manufacturer: Part #
5. | Spreader Chains: pintle_link: 667X, bar flight: 3/8”x1 ", bar flight location:
every other link, bar flight to be double welded at each end
Widths: .
a. 20 1/2” center to center: | Price |-$ o q # '
Per 29
b. 217 center to center: foot |$ 2Y
25
. ¢. 21 1/16” center to center: $ é‘f
- 24
d. 21 4" center to center: $ 29 7
6. | Spreader Chains: pintle link:D88K, bar flight: 3/8”x1 %4”, bar flight location: | Price -
every other link, bar flight to be double welded at each end Per ol
Widths: 20” center to center: foot $ 026
7. | Snow Plow Shoes: Moldboard 75 Attach price list if
_ : offering discount
8. | Snow Plow Shoes: Wing Shoe (8 & 12: combo centers)Moldboard 100 from list.
9. | Frame Shoe-one wa | 150 | State Percentage
10. | Nosepiece . 100

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH PROPOSAL.

Snow plow blades, shoes - 12




